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Dear Bud,

Please ass Yob to see ir theire is any file or record of any kind of any
interview with one Ronald Hanover in Hemphis.

Thers was, and it is not filed where it should be or with what it should be.
This is not my intersst and need not be at all sinister.

Howsver, the reason for my interest will interest you. I'11 tell you when
we are together.

Indo think this should be done on his first trip to the Arcnives. It may
be quite important.
Thanks,
W



